
 

 
Jefferson Parkway Public Highway Authority 
Special Board Meeting "Amended" Agenda 

Thursday, August 17, 2023 
Arvada City Hall 

8101 Ralston Road, Arvada, CO 80002 
 

3:30 p.m. 
Council Conference Room, 3rd Floor and via Zoom 

Zoom link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83957942291?pwd=OGFDK2QraFlsWnBZMU4rWDJUd1YrZz09  
 
    
1. Call to Order 
    
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
    
3. Public Comment 
    
4. Approval of Minutes 
  A. January 19, 2023 
    
5. Report from Executive Director 
    
6. 2023 Budget - Budget Amendment 

  A. Public Hearing on Budget Amendment for 2023 Budget: 
Resolution 23-01 A Resolution Amending the 2023 Operating Budget 

    
7. New Business 
  A. Letter of Engagement - Icenogle Seaver Pogue 
  B. Approval of Streamline Proposal 
    
8. Discussion Items 
  A. 2020 Audit 
  B. Future JPPHA Board Meetings 
    
9. Report of the General Counsel 

  
A. Approval to intervene in Case Number 2022CV30624 in Jefferson County District Court, and to 

engage City of Arvada and Jefferson County litigation staff to represent the Authority under the 
Common Interest Privilege  

    
10. Report from the Board of Directors 
    
11. Adjournment 



 

 



Jefferson Parkway Public Highway Authority 
Special Board Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, January 19, 2023
Arvada City Hall

8101 Ralston Road, Arvada, CO 80002

3:00 p.m. 
Council Conference Room, 3rd Floor

I. Call to Order 

Chairman David Jones called the meeting of the Jefferson Parkway Public 
Highway Authority (JPPHA) to order at 3:00 p.m.  Present were Chairman David 
Jones, Director Marc Williams, Director Deven Shaff, Director Lesley 
Dahlkemper and Heidi Henkel.   Also in attendance: Bill Ray, Exec. Director; 
Tamara Seaver, JPPHA Counsel; Rachel Morris, Arvada City Attorney; Nancy 
Rogers, Broomfield City Attorney; Lorie Gillis, Arvada City Manager; Linda 
Haley, Arvada Deputy City Manager; Kym Sorrells, Jefferson County Attorney; 
and Bryan Archer, Arvada Finance Director.

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Public Comment - none

IV. Election of Officers
A. Role of Elected Officers

B. Election of Chair; Vice-Chair; Treasurer; Secretary

Director Dahlkemper moved to elect Director Jones as Chair.   Director Williams 
seconded the motion.

The following votes were cast on the motion:
Those voting Yes: Jones, Williams, Dahlkemper, Shaff
Those voting No:
The Motion was Approved



Jefferson Parkway Public Highway Authority
Board Meeting Minutes
January 19, 2023

Chairman Jones moved to elect Director Williams as Vice-Chair.  Director 
Dahlkemper seconded the motion.

The following votes were cast on the motion:
Those voting Yes: Jones, Williams, Dahlkemper, Shaff
Those voting No:
The Motion was Approved

Director Dahlkemper moved to elect Director Shaff as Treasurer.  Chairman Jones 
seconded the motion.

The following votes were cast on the motion:
Those voting Yes: Jones, Williams, Dahlkemper, Shaff
Those voting No:
The Motion was Approved

Director Williams moved to elect Director Dahlkemper as Secretary.  Director 
Dahlkemper seconded the motion.

The following votes were cast on the motion:
Those voting Yes: Jones, Williams, Dahlkemper, Shaff
Those voting No:
The Motion was Approved.

V. Approval of Minutes
A. December 19, 2019

Director Williams moved to approve the December 19, 2019 minutes recognizing 
there was a discrepancy with the November 21, 2019 meeting minutes that stated 
there was a quorum at that meeting. The November 21, 2019 meeting did not have 
a quorum and therefore those meeting minutes should not have been approved.  
Director Dahlkemper seconded the motion.

The following votes were cast on the motion:
Those voting Yes: Jones, Williams, Dahlkemper, Shaff
Those voting No:
The Motion was Approved.

B. December 21, 2022

Director Dahlkemper moved to approve the December 21, 2022 minutes.  
Director Williams seconded the motion.



Jefferson Parkway Public Highway Authority
Board Meeting Minutes
January 19, 2023

The following votes were cast on the motion:
Those voting Yes: Jones, Williams, Dahlkemper, Shaff
Those voting No:
The Motion was Approved.

VI. New Business
A. Set JPPHA Board Meeting dates for 2023

Bill Ray said he does not see an immediate need for a monthly meeting at this time and suggests 
scheduled quarterly meetings for 2023. Director Williams suggested that we not schedule 
quarterly meetings but rather schedule special meetings, as needed.  Director Dahlkemper asked 
if there were any statutory items that need to be considered related to setting scheduled meetings.  
If not, she would be in agreement for scheduled special meetings. Tamara Seaver suggested 
scheduling one regular meeting in December 2023 to adopt a budget. Director Shaff would 
prefer that we schedule a regular monthly meeting for the purpose of expenditure oversight. Ms. 
Seaver mentioned that monthly meetings might impact the board’s legal professional service 
budget. Chairman Jones suggested scheduled quarterly meetings and special meetings, if needed. 
Director Dahlkemper said she is open to scheduled quarterly meetings.

Ms. Seaver recommends a change to the by-laws to clarify elected role descriptions if the board 
decides to schedule regular meetings.  

The board directed the following quarterly meeting dates be set for the 3rd Thursday during the 
months of April, July, October, and December 2023, therefore no motion was carried out. 

• April 20, 2023
• July 20, 2023
• October 19, 2023
• December 21, 2023

All meetings will be held at 3:00 p.m. in the Council Conference Room (CCR) located at Arvada 
City Hall located at 8101 Ralston Road, Arvada 80002.

VII. Public Hearings on Proposed Budgets:

A. Public Hearing – 2021 Budget
Adopt Resolution 22-01, Summarizing Expenditures and Revenues for Each 
Fund and Adopting a Budget and Appropriating Sums of Money to Each Fund 
in the Amounts and for the Purposes Set Forth Herein for the Jefferson 
Parkway Public Highway Authority for the Calendar Year Beginning on the 
First day of January 2021 and Ending on the Last Day of December 2021 
(Attached)



Jefferson Parkway Public Highway Authority
Board Meeting Minutes
January 19, 2023

Chairman Jones opened the public hearing on the proposed 2021 budget.

Responses to Budget Questions are included in these meeting minutes.

Chairman Jones closed the public hearing on the 2021 budget.

Director Williams moved that Resolution 22-01, Summarizing Expenditures 
and Revenues for Each Fund and Adopting a Budget and Appropriating Sums 
of Money to Each Fund in the Amounts and for the Purposes Set Forth Herein 
for the Jefferson Parkway Public Highway Authority for the Calendar Year 
Beginning on the First day of January 2021 and Ending on the Last Day of 
December 2021, be approved.  Director Dahlkemper seconded the motion.

The following votes were cast on the motion:
Those voting Yes: Jones, Williams, Dahlkemper, Shaff
Those voting No:
The Motion was Approved.

B. Public Hearing – 2022 Budget 
Adopt Resolution 22-02, Summarizing Expenditures and Revenues for Each 
Fund and Adopting a Budget and Appropriating Sums of Money to Each Fund 
in the Amounts and for the Purposes Set Forth Herein for the Jefferson 
Parkway Public Highway Authority for the Calendar Year Beginning on the 
First day of January 2022 and Ending on the Last Day of December 2022 
(Attached)

Chairman Jones opened the public hearing on the proposed 2022 budget.

Chairman Jones closed the public hearing on the 2022 budget.

Director Williams moved that Resolution 22-02, Summarizing Expenditures 
and Revenues for Each Fund and Adopting a Budget and Appropriating Sums 
of Money to Each Fund in the Amounts and for the Purposes Set Forth Herein 
for the Jefferson Parkway Public Highway Authority for the Calendar Year 
Beginning on the First day of January 2022 and Ending on the Last Day of 
December 2022, be approved.  Director Dahlkemper seconded the motion.

The following votes were cast on the motion:
Those voting Yes:  Williams, Dahlkemper, Jones
Those voting No: Shaff
The Motion was Approved.

C. Public Hearing – 2023 Budget 
Adopt Resolution 22-03, Summarizing Expenditures and Revenues for Each 
Fund and Adopting a Budget and Appropriating Sums of Money to Each Fund 



Jefferson Parkway Public Highway Authority
Board Meeting Minutes
January 19, 2023

in the Amounts and for the Purposes Set Forth Herein for the Jefferson 
Parkway Public Highway Authority for the Calendar Year Beginning on the 
First day of January 2023 and Ending on the Last Day of December 2023 
(Attached)

Chairman Jones opened the public hearing on the proposed 2023 budget.

Mr. Ray said he is working on a 2023 budget where minimal expenses can be 
covered keeping in mind that member contributions have not yet been 
determined. Each member may be contributing different amounts.

Chairman Jones closed the public hearing on the 2023 budget.

Director Williams moved that Resolution 22-03, Summarizing Expenditures 
and Revenues for Each Fund and Adopting a Budget and Appropriating Sums 
of Money to Each Fund in the Amounts and for the Purposes Set Forth Herein 
for the Jefferson Parkway Public Highway Authority for the Calendar Year 
Beginning on the First day of January 2023 and Ending on the Last Day of 
December 2023, be approved.  Director Dahlkemper seconded the motion.

The following votes were cast on the motion:
Those voting Yes: Williams, Dahlkemper, Jones 
Those voting No: Shaff
The Motion was Approved.

VIII. Engagement of Fiscal Focus Partners for Audit Matters

Mr. Ray stated that it’s prudent to change auditors over time.  He recommends Fiscal 
Focus Partners as an appropriate auditor for the JPPHA and is recommending that they 
audit the 2021 and 2022 budgets.  Ms. Seaver stated that this company is associated with 
Wagner Barnes. She has worked with this auditor in the past and highly recommends 
them. Mr. Ray said he proposes that the auditor submit a scope of work and proposal for 
the board’s consideration.  Director Shaff asked that any potential contract come before 
the board for their approval. Ms. Seaver suggested that the proposal include work that 
could be completed within the $1,500 budgeted amount.  Director Shaff requested that 
any additional appropriation for this audit work require board approval.

Director Williams moved that Fiscal Focus Partners be retained with an NTP up to 
$1500.  Any further appropriation would require board approval.

Director Dahlkemper seconded the motion. 

The following votes were cast on the motion:
Those voting Yes: Williams, Dahlkemper, Jones, Shaff
Those voting No: 



Jefferson Parkway Public Highway Authority
Board Meeting Minutes
January 19, 2023

The Motion was Approved.

IX. Broomfield Withdrawal

Director Shaff stated that this may be a premature conversation at this time and requested 
that this item be carried forward to the April 20, 2023 agenda.  The Board directed to 
table this item for the April 20, 2023 agenda. 

X. Report of the General Counsel
A. Website Updates and Compliance with HB21-1110

Ms. Seaver shared that HB 21-1110 requires websites are ADA compliant by 2024. 
Streamline is a company that works to ensure websites are ADA compliant.  The Board 
directed Ms. Seaver to request a proposal from Streamline to make the Parkway’s website 
ADA compliant. This proposal would come before the board for approval at the April 20, 
2023 board meeting. 

Ms. Henkel asked what the difference between GBSM and Streamline is and Ms. Seaver  
stated that GBSM are public relations focused and Streamline is ADA compliance 
focused. 

Ms. Seaver will prepare an updated engagement letter for Icenogle Seaver Pogue for the 
board’s consideration at their April 20, 2023 meeting.

XI. Report from the Board of Directors

Director Shaff stated that Broomfield expects that the JPPHA board respond to their 
Letter of Withdrawal.

XII. Adjournment at 4:14 p.m.

________________________________________________
David Jones, Chair

_______________________________________________
Michele Broski
Recording Secretary



2023-01

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01
RESOLUTION TO AMEND 2023 OPERATING BUDGET

COMES NOW, David Jones, the Chairman of Jefferson Parkway Public Highway 
Authority (the “Authority”), and certifies that at a special meeting of the Board of Directors of 
the Authority held, Thursday, the 17th day of August, 2023, at 3:30 P.M., at Arvada City Hall, 
8101 Ralston Road, Arvada, Colorado, Council Conference Room, at which time the following 
Resolution was adopted by affirmative vote of a majority of the Board of Directors, to-wit:

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority appropriated funds for the fiscal 
year 2023 as follows:

Operating Fund $ 38,500

and;

WHEREAS, the necessity has arisen for additional expenditures and transfers by the 
Authoirty due to additional costs which could not have been reasonably anticipated at the time of 
adoption of the budget, requiring the expenditure of funds in excess of those appropriated for the 
fiscal year 2023, and

WHEREAS, funds are available for such an expenditure and transfer from surplus 
revenue funds of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, due and proper notice was published on Thursday, August 10, 2023 in The 
Denver Post, indicating (i) the date and time of the hearing at which the adoption of the proposed 
2023 budget amendment will be considered; (ii) that the proposed budget amendment is 
available for inspection by the public at a designated place; and (iii) that any interested persons 
may file any objections to the proposed budget amendment at any time prior to the final adoption 
of the budget by the Authority, as shown on the publisher’s Affidavit of Publication attached 
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference; and

WHEREAS, the proposed budget amendment was open for inspection by the public at a 
designated place; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on Thursday, August 17, 2023 and interested 
persons were given the opportunity to file or register any objections to said proposed budget 
amendment and any such objections were considered by the Board of Directors; and 



2023-01

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Authority 
shall and hereby does amend the budget for the fiscal year 2023 as follows:

Operating Fund $158,500

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that such sums are hereby appropriated from the 
revenues of the Authority to the Operating Fund for the purpose stated, and that any ending fund 
balances shall be reserved for purposes of Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution.

Whereupon, a motion was made by Director ____________________ and seconded by 
Director _______________________, and upon a unanimous vote this Resolution was approved 
by the Board of Directors.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 17th DAY OF AUGUST, 2023.

JEFFERSON PARKWAY PUBLIC HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

______________________________________
By:  __________________________________

ATTEST:

____
By:_____________________________________



EXHIBIT A

Notice of Special Meeting
Affidavit of Publication

Notice as to Proposed 2023 Budget Amendment



2023-01

EXHIBIT B

Budget Document
Budget Message



NOTICE OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
OF THE

JEFFERSON PARKWAY PUBLIC HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

TO BE HELD

Thursday, August 17, 2023
Arvada City Hall

8101 Ralston Rd., Arvada, CO

3:30 p.m.
Council Conference Room, 3rd Floor 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Directors of the JEFFERSON 

PARKWAY PUBLIC HIGHWAY AUTHORITY, of the County of Jefferson, the City 

and County of Broomfield, and the City of Arvada, State of Colorado, will hold a Special 

Board Meeting on Thursday, August 17, 2023 at 3:30 p.m. at Arvada City Hall, 8101 

Ralston Road, Arvada, Colorado.  The purpose of the meeting is to conduct such business 

as may come before the Board.  This meeting is open to the public.  

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Public Comment

IV. Approval of Minutes
A. January 19, 2023



V. Report from Executive Director

VI. 2023 Budget – Budget Amendment
A. Public Hearing on Budget Amendment for 2023 Budget:

Resolution 23-01 A Resolution Amending the 2023 Operating Budget

VII. New Business
A. Letter of Engagement - Icenogle Seaver Pogue
B. Approval of Streamline Proposal

VIII. Discussion Items
A. 2020 Audit
B. Future JPPHA Board Meetings

IX. Report of the General Counsel
A. Approval to intervene in Case Number 2022CV30624 in Jefferson County 

District Court, and to engage City of Arvada and Jefferson County litigation 
staff to represent the Authority under the Common Interest Privilege

X. Report from the Board of Directors
XI. Adjournment

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
JEFFERSON PARKWAY PUBLIC HIGHWAY AUTHORITY 

Posted this 15th day of August, 2023





PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE AS TO PROPOSED AMENDED 2023 BUDGET AND HEARING 
JEFFERSON PARKWAY PUBLIC HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a proposed amended budget has been submitted to 

the JEFFERSON PARKWAY PUBLIC HIGHWAY AUTHORITY for the year of 2023.  A 

copy of such proposed amended budget is on file at the office of Jefferson Parkway Public 

Highway Authority and is available for public inspection at the JPPHA offices located at 5555 

West 56th Avenue, Arvada, Colorado 80002.  Please call to schedule for an appointment (720) 

898-7517 as the office is normally not staffed.  Such proposed amended budget will be 

considered at a public hearing at a special meeting of the Jefferson Parkway Public Highway 

Authority to be held Thursday, August 17, 2023, at 3:30 P.M., in Council Conference Room, 3rd 

Floor, Arvada City Hall, 8101 Ralston Road, Arvada, Colorado.  Any interested elector within 

the Jefferson Parkway Public Highway Authority may inspect the proposed amended budget and 

file or register any objections at any time prior to the final adoption of the amended 2023 budget.

BY ORDER OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

JEFFERSON PARKWAY PUBLIC HIGHWAY AUTHORITY 

Published: Thursday, August 10, 2023
Denver Post



  
            Jefferson Parkway Public Highway Authority

PROPOSED 2023 BUDEGET REVISION

PROPOSED
2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Actual 2022 Estimate 2023 Budget 2023 Actual 2023 BUDGET

AUDITED UNAUDITED UNAUDITED UNAUDITED adopted YTD  7-10-23 REVISION

Beginning FB $ (89,525) $ 38,982 $ 7,670 $ (1,543) $ (6,053) $ (6,053) $ (6,053)

     REVENUES

Member Contributions $ 4,025,000 $ 131,792 $ 3,761 $ 34,924 $ 38,000 $ 158,000

Interest/Other $ 10,940 $ 815 $ 102 $ 500 $ 500
$ 4,035,940 $ 132,607 $ 3,863 $ 34,924 $ 38,500 $ - $ 158,500

     EXPENDITURES

Trainings and Meetings $ 1,336 $ 275 $ 100
Print/Mail/Supplies $ 125 $ 350 $ 712 $ 100 $ 2,287 $ 3,000
Dues $ 75 $ 113
Insurance (CIRSA) $ 3,445 $ 3,467 $ 3,680 $ 1,870 $ 1,880 $ 1,856 $ 1,856
Audit Expense $ 6,675 $ 6,200 $ 5,800 $ 18,000
Misc $ 9,656 $ 953

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Executive  Director $ 116,623 $ 7,654 $ 10,000 $ 3,146 $ 5,000
Support Staff $ 52,838 $ 14,888 $ 3,250 915 $ 5,000 $ 540 $ 1,200
  Icenogle $ 72,255 $ 37,241 $ 4,663 $ 25,417 $ 10,000 $ 30,813 $ 43,000
Squire Patton Boggs $ 185,482 $ 7,046
Jones and Keller (H. Kenison) $ 98,091 $ (23,999) $ (308) $ 15,263 $ 15,263
  Clifton $ 1,421 $ 871 $ 1,019 $ 217 $ 600
  HC Peck $ 14,558
  The Antero Company $ 75,000
  Venable LLP $ 141,936
Mayer Brown Phase 1 $ 20,000
Mayer Brown Phase 2 $ 30,000
  Ames and Gough $ 3,710
  Ostrander & Dingess $ 8,292
  HDR Engineering - includes RMMA $ 1,013,634 $ 71,334 $ 1,052 $ 1,846 $ 3,000 $ 637 $ 1,300
  GBSM Inc $ 85,969 $ 18,206 $ 1,500 $ 266 $ 500
  Section 1601
     ROW Work $ 29,446 $ 432
  Survwest $ - $ 9,000
  Project Feasibility Phase
RFQ/RFP Documents (Ashurst LLP) $ 915,289

Land and Easement Acquisitions $ 1,071,580 $ 27,281

3% Emergency Reserve $ 1,120
Contingency (2% of budget) $ 3,200

$3,907,433 $163,919 $13,076 $39,433 $38,500 $55,024 $ 151,919

Ending FB $38,982 $ 7,670 $ (1,543) $ (6,053) $ (6,053) $ (61,077) $ 528



MEMORANDUM

August 7, 2023
TO: Board of Directors, JPPHA
FROM: Bill Ray, Executive Director
RE: Proposed 2023 Budget Amendment

Summary

The current budget was assembled with the thought that 2023 would be minimal.  With the exception 
of audits needed for 2020, 2021, and 2022,  the Authority would not be taking on substantial work 
while awaiting the outcome of the discussions and litigation regarding Broomfield’s request to 
withdraw.  As you may recall the adopted 2023 budget was $38,500. I am recommending that the 
budget be revised upward to a new total of $158,500 to cover the unanticipated expenses incurred or 
anticipated by the Authority as is detailed below. 

Information 

Additional Legal expenses.  At the time of budget adoption, it was uncertain the role that the JPPHA 
General Counsel would play in the Broomfield negotiations.  That role has been significant. The 
original budgeted amount was $10,000 and as of July actual expenses have been $31,000.  I am 
recommending adding an additional $12,000 for a total revision to $43,000 for the year.  In addition, 
Broomfield requested clarification of the ultimate regulatory authority regarding Rocky Flats.  To that 
end, the Authority utilized the services of Howard Kenison who has long served as the Authority’s 
environmental legal special counsel.  That unanticipated expense was $15,000.  

Also, the Authority needs the expertise of a concession procurement special legal counsel to analyze 
and advise regarding terms acceptable to JPPHA for a transaction wherein Broomfield’s property 
transfer is delayed (meaning terms which will not have a chilling impact on JPPHA’s ability to build 
Jefferson Parkway via a concession and lease agreement arrangement). This initial analysis is phase 1, 
without negotiation with Broomfield, on precise mutually agreeable terms is expected to cost no more 
than $20,000.  If actual negotiation between Broomfield and JPPHA on such a transaction ensues, this 
would be phase 2 and these legal costs will be greater.  Therefore, I would plan, for the remainder of 
2023 that these costs be budgeted at $50,000 to avoid returning to the Board with another budget 
amendment for the negotiations. 

Additional Survey Work  No specific metes and bounds description was ever developed by Broomfield 
for the Parkway right of way, It was necessary to hire a land surveyor to both confirm control points in 
the field and develop a metes and bounds description for the right of way.  That cost was an 
unanticipated  $9,000.

Auditor Costs  The budget currently allocates $5,800 for audit expenses.  The audit firm recommended 
to the Board estimates the costs for the 2020, 2021 and 2022 budget years is a combined $17,250 plus 
expenses.  I am recommending a revised amount of $18,000 for this year to cover those costs.  

Other expenses   The Authority began the year with a small deficit in fund balance of $6,053. I am also 
recommending that a 2% contingency be incorporated into the budget for $3,200.



Conclusion

With these modifications, I believe the Authority will provide the needed technical  expertise and 
information needed as part of the Broomfield withdrawal  process.  I commend this revised budget for 
your favorable consideration.  

























(916) 900-6619

info@getstreamline.com

www.getstreamline.com

Streamline Platform - Subscription Agreement

CUSTOMER: Jefferson Parkway Public Highway Authority ORDER DATE: 08 / 08 / 2023

This Software as a Service Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into on the start date listed below, between Streamline

(DBA of Digital Deployment, Inc.) with a place of business at 2321 P St, Sacramento, CA 95816 (“Company”), and the

Customer listed above (“Customer”). This Agreement incorporates the Streamline Terms of Service. W9 is available

online. Most customers prefer annual billing for convenience, but all subscriptions are cancellable anytime with a

written 30-day notice and are subject to annual appropriation by the Customer. Additional Provisions on Page 2.

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: See Page 3 for an overview of what Streamline Web includes, and for more information

please review our subscription-based website toolkit for local government . 

SUBSCRIPTION ORDER:

Name Price

Streamline CP Essentials $720.00

One-Time Migration Costs:

Invoice Frequency:

Additional Billing Details:

$0

Annually

N/A

Order #:

Original Order?

Billing Start Date:

14532234598

Original

9/1/2023

Billing Person:

Billing Address:

City, State, Zip:

Phone:

Email:

Streamline:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Signature:

Customer:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Signature:

Page 1 of 3



(916) 900-6619

info@getstreamline.com

www.getstreamline.com

Additional Provisions

1. To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, the entire liability of the parties, their Boards of

Directors, employees, af�liates and suppliers for all claims relating to this agreement shall be limited to

the amount Customer paid for the services during the twelve (12) months prior to such claim. Subject to

applicable law, the parties, their Boards of Directors, employees, af�liates and suppliers are not liable

for any of the following: (a) indirect, special, incidental, punitive or consequential damages; (b) damages

relating to failures of telecommunications, the internet, electronic communications, corruption, security,

loss or theft of data, viruses, spyware, loss of business, revenue, pro�ts or investment, or use of software

or hardware that does not meet streamline systems requirements. The above limitations apply even if

the parties, their Boards of Directors, employees, af�liates and suppliers have been advised of the

possibility of such damages. This agreement sets forth the entire liability of the parties, their Boards of

Directors, employees, af�liates and suppliers and the exclusive remedy with respect to the services and

its use.

1. To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, each Party shall indemnify, defend and hold the

other Party harmless from all liabilities, costs and expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys fees)

that such Party may suffer, sustain or become subject to as a result any misrepresentation or breach of

warranty, covenant or agreement of the indemnifying Party contained herein or the indemnifying

Party’s gross negligence or willful misconduct in performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

1. The terms of this Agreement will control in the event of any con�ict with the Streamline Terms of

Service, and Streamline will provide notice to the Customer of any change in the Terms of Service within

thirty (30) days of such changes.

Page 2 of 3



(916) 900-6619

info@getstreamline.com

www.getstreamline.com

WHAT YOUR STREAMLINE WEB SUBSCRIPTION INCLUDES:

Technology Setup and Training Ongoing Support

Easy-to-use website tool allows you

to control your content - no  more

waiting on a vendor or IT.

Initial website setup is free, and done

before we meet - including

information architecture (menu) best

practices.

Unlimited support is included for

anyone on your staff responsible for

updating the website.

Built-in ADA compliance (the

platform is fully accessible out of the

“box”).

Introduction to your state

requirements so you know what

needs to be posted.

Support system is built into your

website - get help with the click of a

button.

State-speci�c transparency

dashboard with checkpoints for all

posting requirements.

Training for your anyone on your

staff via remote meeting to help you

learn the system.

Unlimited hosting of content and �les

so you never have to “upgrade” your

account.

Meeting dashboard with agenda

reminders, one-click agenda and

minute upload that takes seconds.

Free domain included

(acmemud.specialdistrict.org) or

connect your own custom domain /

web address.

Extensive knowledge base of how-to

articles and getting started guides

are available 24/7.

Ongoing improvements to existing

features included at no cost - your

software will never be out of date.

Free SSL security certi�cate so that

your site is served over https and

visitors are protected.

Can’t �gure out how to send your

question? That’s ok, you’ll have our

technical support number, too.

And if (when) your state passes additional website mandates, Streamline Web will be updated to 
help you comply as effortlessly as possible.

TYPICAL ONBOARDING TIMELINE:

Page 3 of 3


